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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Purchasing Department  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


March 22, 2013
Addendum #2 To

Request for Proposal

For Manoogian Classroom 091 Renovation: Project Project No. 155-191885
Dated March 6, 2013  

Points of Clarifications during the Pre-proposal Meeting March 13, 2013: 

The Addendum must be acknowledged on your lump sum bid.

IMPORTANT – PLEASE NOTE:  Effective December 1, 2007, bid notices will be sent only to those Vendors registered to receive them via our Bid Opportunities Listserve service.  To register, to http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html, and click on the “Join our Listserve” link at the top of the page.  Instructions are at the top of the page, and the Construction Listserv service is under “Construction Bid Opportunities”.

NOTE: You must have attended a prebid conference in order to be eligible to bid on a particular project.  Receipt of minutes or addenda without being at a prebid conference does not qualify your company to bid.  

Question: 

 It is not very clear but looks as if these perforated panels are located at them ends of each table. I have counted 44 of these end panels. Is this correct? If not, where are they located exactly?

Answer: 

44 is the correct number of end panels.

Question: 

 What type of material are these panels being fastened to on the ends of the tables?

Answer: 

The end panels will be attached by brackets to the underside of the work surface

Question: 

 Is there a difference between dimpled steel modesty panels and perforated panels or are they the same thing? If they are not, please clarify what is to be dimpled or perforated and the difference between the two.

Answer: 

Yes, there is a difference. All modesty and end panels will be dimpled steel. Perforated steel has a pattern of holes through the panels; dimpled steel has a pattern of bumps.

Question: 

The specs call for a sand finish on the steel which is unheard of. Please clarify the exact type of finish for the steel and reference the attached page for the standard for metal finishes.

Answer: 

The sand “finish” is the paint color, not the finish of the steel. Please refer to the color Sand by the furniture manufacturer KI for basis of design.

Question: 

What type of material and finish do the brackets and screws need to be?

Answer: 

Brackets and fasteners are to be sstl and manufacturer engineered and approved. The finish should match the modesty and end panels.

Question: 

 What size diameter and length screw is to be used? Please provide more details for the bracket to be used, none has been provided. 

Answer: 

Each manufacturer is responsible to provide their own engineering for fasteners and anchorage. Screws shall have a rounded top and be countersunk to avoid conflicts with users.

Question: 

Respectfully request from architect that Navetta be added as an acceptable manufacturer for spec section 12640 – FIXED TABLE ASSEMBLIES – 2.2A.

Answer: 

Navetta is not approved as an acceptable manufacturer for spec section 12640 – Fixed Table Assemblies.

A copy of this Addendum will be posted to the Purchasing web site at 

http://www.forms.purchasing.wayne.edu/Adv_bid/Adv_bid.html.

As a reminder, the bid due date is March 27, 2013, at 2:00 pm.  If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to email them to me at rfpteam2@wayne.edu.

Thank you,

Valerie Kreher,  

Senior Buyer
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